
From: Middle States Self-Study
Subject: Middle States Reaccreditation Update
Date: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 10:48:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

To: All Employees and All Enrolled Students

From: Middle States Co-chairs: Tonya Addleman, Dr. Glenda Hernández Tittle, Dr. Sylvea Hollis

Date: February 4, 2026

Subject: Reaccreditation with the Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE)

Welcome to the Spring 2026 semester!
 
This is a very important year for the College as it relates to the self-study process for reaccreditation with
the Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE). For the past year and a half, the steering
committee and working groups have been preparing the foundation for the work yet to be done in
anticipation of an evaluation team site visit in the spring of 2027.
 
We are now in the process of preparing our self-study report – a new phase where your participation and
engagement is essential, as this is a collective and comprehensive process.
 
Stay tuned! This semester we will invite you to join us for sessions to review outlines and draft chapters
for each of the seven MSCHE standards. We will also make these documents available online so that you
can provide your feedback asynchronously in the event you are unable to join us in person at these
sessions.
 
To stay up-to-date and learn more about specific engagement opportunities, be sure to check out the
Middle States website, read announcements in Inside MC, and watch for additional information shared via
email.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at Middlestatesself-
study@montgomerycollege.edu.
 
We look forward to connecting and engaging with you throughout the semester.
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